
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: October 28, 2024

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

GHERARDINI, KIRSTIN
Girls Assistant Indoor Track Coach-Level 1 (Differential)
Effective:  October 16, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

HAIGHT, NAKOA
Middle School Head Grade 8 Wrestling Coach (Differential)
Effective:  April 20, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

MAVILLE, JESSICA
Middle School Co-Ed Assistant Swimming Coach (Differential)
Effective:  March 23, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

MILTON, DWAYNE
Middle School Head Grade 7 Wrestling Coach (Differential)
Effective:  March 9, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

RADFORD, LARRY
Girls Head Grade 8 Basketball Coach (Differential)
Effective:  April 20, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

THAYER, TERESA
Middle School Co-Ed Head Grade 8 Tennis Coach (Differential)
Effective:  May 31, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

WALLACE, ANDREW
Harlem Middle School – Special Education
Effective:  October 21, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

ZUNIGA, JAKELIN
Harlem High – Para Educator (Level A)
Effective:  October 17, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary


